
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: George J Cianciola Advisory Committee Application - Planning Board At Large
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2025 12:07:20 PM

Name: George J Cianciolo

Home Address: 489 Horizon Dr, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Mailing Address: 489 Horizon Drive, Pittsboro NC 27312

Home Phone: 919-489-8539

Cell Phone: 919-824-1003

Email Address: george4ch@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 3

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? Yes

If yes, which ones? Affordable Housing Advisory Committee

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Planning_Board_for_At-Large_Mem

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? Chatham County is rapidly growing and I believe
that this growth can most smoothly be accomplished with citizens committed to working with
the county's elected representatives to bring additional information and views. I have 18 years
of experience working alongside elected officials in Chapel Hill to help guide the growth
primarily in Chapel Hill but, as related to transportation, in the regional area as well. I believe
my experience in the various advisory and leadership roles I had there could be beneficial to
Chatham County as it undergoes this new phase of its growth.

Education/Experience: 1999-2005 Chapel Hill Transportation Board (Chair, 2003-2005) 2005-
2011 Chapel Hill Planning Board (Chair, 2009-2011) 1999-2011 Chapel Hill Community
Design Commission (Chair, 2003-2005, 2008-2009) 2005-2006 Chapel Hill Streetscape
Master Plan Review Committee (Chair) 2006-2007 UNC-CH Chancellor’s Leadership
Advisory Committee 2007-2008 Durham-Chapel Hill-Carrboro Metropolitan Planning
Organization’s Special Transit Advisory Commission (STAC) (Co-Chair) 2009-2010 Chapel
Hill Sustainable Community Visioning Task Force (Chair) 2009-2009 Triangle Transit
Authority Board of Trustees 2009-2017 Chapel Hill Public Library Foundation (President,
2009-2013) 2011-2012 Chapel Hill 2020, Comprehensive Planning Process (Co-Chair) 2013-
2017 Elected Member, Chapel Hill North Carolina Town Council 

Name of Employer: Retired from Duke University in 2021 as Emeritus Associate Professor of
Pathology and Chair of its Institutional Review Board.

Address of Employer: 

mailto:jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov
mailto:jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov
mailto:george4ch@gmail.com


Position: 

Work Phone: 

Civic Involvement: Pittsboro Rotary Club

Gender: Male

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1948

Attachments:


